
 
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Grant Ratify and Accept 
DATE:  September 8, 2009 
 
 
The following grant has been awarded to the Tupelo Public School 
District.  At this time, we request that the T.P.S.D. Board of 
Trustees acknowledge and accept this grant and agree to ratify the 
contract on behalf of the District. By accepting this grant, the 
Board also authorizes the Finance Department to amend the 
district’s budget to add the grant award amount to the appropriate 
budget. 
 
 
TPSD Grant # 925 UM Subcontract # 10-07-004 

    UM Account # 300112307A 
Grant Source: NASA MS Space Grant Consortium 
Grant Site: Tupelo High School 
Grant Title: Advances in Technology Through out the Ages 
Grant Purpose: To enhance student learning in science, 

technology, engineering and math. 
Grant Amount:  $2,500.00 
District Match:  $7,430 Employee Pay & Volunteer Time 
Other Match:  $3,900.00 AEE Grant 
District Grant Contact: Sherry A. Davis 
Performance Period: September 1, 2009 – May 15, 2010 
Received “Permission to Submit” at June 23, 2009 Board Meeting. 
 
 


